MAYLAND PARISH COUNCIL LAWLING PARK COMMITTEE

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 16th November 2010 In the Lawling Park Hall at 7.30pm

Present:

Cllr Spires (Chairman) Cllr Lund
Cllr Evans Cllr Oatham

Cllr Massenhove

Mr Hawkes (Groundsman) Mrs J Rackham (Clerk). Mr R Leech (Football) Mr J Waterman (Bowls).

1 member of the public

1. Apologies

None.

2. Minutes of the meeting held on 28th September 2010

Cllr Lund proposed accepting the minutes, Cllr Spires seconded the proposal, all in favour, and the minutes were signed and dated as a true record.

3. Football

Mobile food van. Nothing received from owner.

Issues raised by Mr Leech were the completion of the extension and when would the flood lights be available. The extension will be finished hopefully by February 2011 and the flood lights will be available at the same time.

The football club can continue to use the main hall during this time.

5. Skateboard Park.

The graffiti has been painted out using black Gravitex paint.

6. Play Areas.

The scale swing arm has been wound up and needs to be fixed.

The small children's play park broken parts have been replaced.

The sign needs some attention. **CIIr Spires** to action.

7. Lawling Park Hall (aka Scout Hut).

Extension plan. Progress report. The quotation for the removal of the portacabin was discussed. The first four items were actioned by the Clerk using emergency powers to enable the work to be started. The breaking up of the foundation and concrete apron was suspended until a later date.

8. Bowls

Request for keys to the Lawling Park Hall. Cllr Spires explained to Mr Waterman that the council do not want sets of keys given to regular users of the LPH. This decision is based on previous experience when keys were cut and passed around. The committee's opinion is that we would have to give sets of keys to other user groups. When Mr Hawkes is unavailable the keys can be obtained from Mrs Haywood or the Parish Clerk.

Mr Waterman raised the issue of removing the boxes along the side of the hall. This item has been raised before and was not agreed.

9. Tennis

Nothing to report.

10. General Area & Maintenance Report

CCTV. Following a discussion it was agreed to wait until the area has been cleared and the storage units moved.

Removal of trees. The Community Payback scheme has been working along the ditch and will continue to do so.

Moving the storage containers. The quotations received were above the budget allowed for the work. It was agreed that further quotations will be obtained.

Youth shelter. It was agreed that the youth shelter would be painted. **Clerk** to action.

Flooring for the showers in the extension were discussed and agreed that charcoal grey would be preferred.

Parking, it was noted that parents are parking on the pavement along the access road to Bakersfield car park. **Clerk** to advise school and pre-school of this problem.

11. Items to be added to next meeting's Agenda

LPH extension, moving storage containers, CCTV

The meeting closed at 8.40pm